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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Joslin Lim <joslin_lim@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 1:15 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Eng Huey Ni; SUR

Subject: RE: SKP 3345X-DOA: 1/4/2018 (MSIG REF: 554222)

Hi Veron 
 
OI is overseas. 
She is not taking our calls. 
 
We will update you again. 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 12:27 PM 

To: Joslin Lim <joslin_lim@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Cc: Eng Huey Ni <HueyNi_Eng@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: SKP 3345X-DOA: 1/4/2018 (MSIG REF: 554222) 

 

Dear Joslin, 

 

Any outcome for the mentioned vehicle. 
 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 5:17 PM 

To: 'Joslin Lim' <joslin_lim@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Cc: Eng Huey Ni <HueyNi_Eng@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SKP 3345X-DOA: 1/4/2018 (MSIG REF: 554222) 

 

Dear Joslin, 

 

We refer to the above mentioned. 

 

The repairer was not able to undertake the repair within the nett value @ $51,000.00. 

 

They will only able to undertake the repair @ $62,000.00.  

 

In view of the above, our surveyor recommended vehicle to be Total Loss. 

 

Market Value (Est) $152,000.00 

LTA                            $100,422.00  
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Nett Value               $ 51,578.00 
 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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